
LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 87TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 13, 2021

TO: Honorable Chris Paddie, Chair, House Committee on State Affairs

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3658 by Capriglione (Relating to state agency contracting and state employees, officers,
contractors, and other persons involved with the contracting.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Government Code related to state agency contracting and state employees, officers,
contractors, and other persons involved with the contracting. 

According to the Office of the Attorney General, Facilities Commission, Department of Information
Resources, Health and Human Services Commission, Department of State Health Services, Department of
Family and Protective Services, Department of Transportation, and the Department of Criminal Justice, no
significant fiscal impact to the State is anticipated. 

According to the Department of Public Safety, no fiscal impact to the State is anticipated. 

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 302 Office of the Attorney General, 303 Facilities Commission, 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts,
313 Department of Information Resources, 405 Department of Public Safety, 529 Hlth & Human Svcs
Comm, 530 Family & Protective Services, 537 State Health Services, 601 Department of
Transportation, 696 Department of Criminal Justice
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